Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 9 July 2019 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Andy Bainbridge (Chair), Dawn Dale and Ruth Mersereau
Douglas Johnson (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.


http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
9 JULY 2019

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - Smiths (fka Yummy Hut), 647 Ecclesall Road,
Sheffield, S11 8PT
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

o participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

o leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

o make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

o declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



e Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

e Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e trelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Audit and
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3


mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Sheffield
City Council SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
-~ | Licensing Sub Committee
Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 9" July 2019 - 10:30am
Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Jayne Gough
Summary: To consider an application to vary a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Smiths (fka Yummy Hut), 647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT

Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No: 63/19

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Smiths (fka Yummy Hut), 647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3
3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the variation of a premises licence made under
Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION

The applicants are S11 (South Yorkshire) Ltd.

The application, which was received on 15" May 2019, is attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘A’. Any blank pages have been omitted to save paper, but the

original application will be available at the hearing. A copy of the full plan will be
available at the hearing as it is too large and deteriorates on reduction.

A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached at Appendix ‘B’.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application have been received from the following
and are attached at Appendix ‘C’:

1 Responsible Authority — Health Protection Service
2 Residential objections

Throughout the consultation period South Yorkshire Police, Health Protection and
Environmental Protection Services have agreed conditions, as well as the applicant
agreeing to reduce their end times for the licensable activities within the scope of this
variation. These can all be found at Appendix ‘D’ of this report. The Health
Protection Service has also requested an updated floor plan of the premises to meet
their requirements, but this is yet to be supplied leading to their objection remaining
in place.

Comments have also been submitted by the Planning Service and the Public Health
Service throughout the consultation, but these were not formal objections under the
Licensing Act 2003 and therefore not included in this report. These will be available
on the day of the hearing if required.

There was an additional objection submitted by a local resident with concerns
regarding the use of the outside area infringing the pedestrian area and nearby bus
stop, and also the waste disposal from the premises. This was subsequently
withdrawn after being advised that the applicant had agreed to a condition to remove
waste daily, as well as confirmation that the outside area was within the existing
curtilage of the premises and will therefore not impede the nearby bus stop and
pedestrian area.

The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the
front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘E’.

Page 6



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an
eventuality it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these
additional costs (if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further
report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out
its functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2)
sets out as:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
b) public safety;

c) the prevention of public nuisance;

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard
to the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under section 182.

HEARING REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by
the Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘E’.

Attached at Appendix ‘E’ is the following:

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing

d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to
be made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as
the Sub-Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives.

Page 7



9.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
9.1  To vary the premises licence in the terms requested.
9.2 To vary the premises licence with conditions.

9.3 To reject the whole or part of the application.

Stephen Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

9" July 2019

Page 8



Appendix A

The Application



Application to vary a 1160
premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 }‘ \

e 4573

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

AWe >NCScu<’:’v‘7’cfk%w UC( ____________________________________________

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act

2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number S\l [ ‘c‘ ':{»

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

G -+ ECccresall. kD

Post town SHeLLe il Postcode Sl KPT
Telephone number at premises (if any) N[ A
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ '@f?t‘ft' /7 < OO

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number O FR2U220132
E-mail address (optional) he e 205 St CO L Uik

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Posttown | | Postcode |

L4

A {170

2

Page 10



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes ]

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDLDI T IMLI\IA T ifYLY|YI| T

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy? (Please see
guidance note 1) [ |Yes A'No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)
ofuroshment of 1o Existirsy Takomn| Proases wto 2 Cofe-
ﬁ}?/ A il ?6"’_(') .ﬂcx‘xf s ,'j culicole Ayeerh. AL 6’:&’5/ AL ST add /ji
feoirty frarcily Sacsing  busncind (et olstes &) A
SrrAatlC Evern <y 11wl Al GS CLe- Gi*""”"'}/ Bsersiodt Go/ /(' < 2[ A

y ) £ & PAOD
Creft boe | cocktad éﬁ Lori. Mt TAL wben in/ 1S T
ooy e/ SES  Lrco T

AN Alcoifel (ero fo Thi xS Y
b comble o mcioiert ofF  Fi e Irnmls SBrsec

o T FonSes (o Crplonsot & erhonce e busiuss

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to
attend the premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend:

Page 11



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this application
to vary is successful.

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) []
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fifl in box E) ]
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 1
Ll
Ll

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

1l (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

N A

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 12



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note | {ndoors []
(please read guidance note 8) | 4)
Outdoors []
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the performance
of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors
Standard days and timings or both — please tick (please read guidance note 4) Indoors L]
(please read guidance note 8)
Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note
6)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of
films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 7)
Sat
U Page 13




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and timings

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors Ol
guidance note 4)

(please read guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day - | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun Page 14




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note | Indoors L]

(please read guidance note 8) | 4)

Outdoors 1

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinas. Where vou intend to use the premises for the performance
of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left. please list
(please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note | Indoors L]

(please read guidance note 8) | 4)

Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please aive further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 7)

Sat

sun Page 15




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors ]

Standard days and timings outdoors or both ~ please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 8) | note 4) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors | indoors 1
or both — please tick (please read guidance note 4)

Mon Outdoors ]

Both O

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e), (f) or (a) (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within {e), (f) or (q) at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 7)

Sun Page 16




L ate night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors g
(please read guidance note 8) | guidance note 4)
Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon 72 5 e Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tve  ozec | oo
Wed 92" 00 Lt 00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
et s (please read guidance note 6)
Thur - Jozwo |h:a0
Fri 73500 2" 40 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- — provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat 28 oc |2 3¢
Sun 74 00 itoC
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — please | o, the o
Standard days and timings tick (please read guidance note 9) premises
(please read guidance note 8)

Off the 0

premises
Day Start Finish Both 1
Mon 30 e State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcoho! (please read guidance

' note 6)
e Jize |reo
Wed |20 |1o0
Thur 1530 VS 00 Non-standard timinas. Where vou intend to use the premises for the supply
: of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 7)
e i3 [2°3C
Sat i3 2130
, . AN AN A
e en~o-l P / § / '

Sun 1m0 et/ 0 O Page 17




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 10).

L

Hours premises are open to | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon 1320 |iwo

Tue 1136 |1

Wed .26 VGO
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left. please list
Thur 2530 | jteo | (please read guidance note 7)
Fl‘i :}- e; %C) 2- '-' g(x)
Sat 13..30 | 2:30
Sun 1326 | 1ioe

Page 18




Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

s (T T e yl ,wnk/ RSVEEEE 700 7 ad “f""\ '," . -
; e Gl v oo fry oo S
o THIeC @ iS COgRe W / e LZCONSE 7o SEEV FHECoatlod,
v /
4 O o A ;2”4 i
L84 7 e L :._/“« (o dem T - = S
o '/F//i(b/p/)( y Cm 1 ¢ / A CCsTEIC Freed T K@ AaND fed {FerTE
¢ IS (Urg,yuw e
e - nI Ll INEY el B2 T HE
o é/(w}/\/]lk/\-/ P77 — DS Ne LonNGEL Be THE
NARIE [ B AnD  ©F THE LS/ ness , Lo e
. , AT TR L4 Lo 4D
Ainex P& 3 Loroti 7[ o J O -Peviore G Ao Gl /7 o -
Please tick as appropriate
® ! have enclosed the premises licence Lk
° | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence P

[f you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the, premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

ﬂt// / | o /_" /J £ ( € //r' cam S Y \,/r,}/ vick
f

Page 19




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

THE Bocinesss 1S pLariNeD IS A Frrdily Frioodly CAfe o Exe & wiLe €6 Facuised
Cr1 EEnNG ART oF THE (Corl. ComtmuniTy. 7

NE mite iNeel WITH SuGGES TS 7o Lacnl &_—;-1/;*-/&«;\;'.-*'?/ , Fraé S ra.-c::r Léf—

SEr VRS AS FEGUIZEP. tecal RLICE grodacalS il _’55 ':a"_‘{céi;{‘pfz & 5/ CovetED
PEQGUILED INSWZANCES Rite B& /v PLACE Fr eﬂéc; {y’f{( é-fé - L‘:;r'-dﬁ' SEE
8Y CCTV. CompleHinsiig Feed SAFRETY & ~N€rn-7}:“ﬁ = ’ﬁcp 7 if FleD DPS

P ind PLACE FArD 770 iNED fj_F&cu:ri'\f;j’ ZY AL STHEE. A QUn

il BE + N CHALGE OF 7 PREMSCS:

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

| Glcu@ TV WILL BE INSTAULED + TH & fS’cx«'/c:f’f:? MILL B¢ Secetecly
(wehEr AND Aprmren iNHEN NeT 1n USE . Locl=—"flce Pz et

it Be pocpTem AND RUCE jmnmem; pdely  INEGrr €D _’f’: ‘H-'":\_’ s

SusSpPIcieN OF ACTIVET RELATING T CrimeE ?'fl Disc2Dee . etV i

B Pecorcled & Avadable. fez A 28 DAY PewrieD | Deinics :rm~/
No7 B [ondovicd Froodt —voie- ARNEES (NN Comrzrtn s

c) Public safety

2. 0y Jfi v WL B Coveyocr BN cc.Tv. »w Full Poces<s
o= DL(LJCHV ! 3 : !

Z;é Lisle ASDsSTImEnT WU BE CARRIED a7, 1mVIPLerrIeNn e 4

T = ) - i, = - ? - -ﬁ_f i
TP AINED To AL STATFF . FlE FiaHTING Eco 1pdent /7 NiLes &€ “’f‘(’fi‘;ﬁ
— =3 - i / - i =

gl M NTANED ArD AN Fiee ofFicedl ffc_CCJ://f’ET EIEC{NE;:;?D %G‘;’ﬁ - |

7. FEsT D TRAINNG wiLl E€ PRI S PAS  aiccrl 7o 1ottt

ol ¢ Be TRANCD o Lock. a/l”' A > n/é ROIEES . Firé SAFEY AN

o7 D K7 nWild 13 _fgﬁ,@(_-_pg COMPLETEL? DAILT .

AACE g Y RNRGEIE

STAFT ML
Porsens- FA
AL Be 1

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Prrdonds it Be Papiin,DED . BY Ne7rc ek pidend ‘ié"’i\“"mv‘:&}W; 777/6,,,;
o . g st A b g S ESIDENTS  JaS 7T
PLeriSES 7o B CormsiciSidle o atis e a,/jo( e = SE FAFTER
LPen . THE CeiTSi Do FREA WL G U TG EED) FEiE Ieho & o
EHv . ’ -t g T At
oM - CLTSICIE AEEAS Ll BE ciepneD g cleviten PR 70 Rt
AND AFTIE CLOSINGT . DELIVERIES N/ LL TEE Proce DRI
oAy 77 miE e i SS -
FNCT7ieeS B ALL EXTS 5{ SN QLTS DE A2 €SS,

e) The protection of children from harm

77'1"({12’..{- e L b'f /\Ié"/ ACTT ST \/ DN S G TRACIT e of Ay
Ae7Ivi T en THE PREINISES.

Cj,‘./,:u_l(;e/'vé/fi'(% 2 [:EL/Z,I’C \/ AL BE 10 HE o Alcordlt SedvrnCeE (’/ e

STAFF NUUL (36 TRZANED 7o Follow! 7rirs @i

—— 3 .7 g N i . . L e e e i . B ‘\
AFTCe  FOM  CHILDECN, UL NEED 750 p5e i o ot pFREED PPN )
FALT

Page 20




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

° | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
o | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made in refation to
the introduction of the late night levy. ]
L I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where /
applicable.
®  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application.
e I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.
L I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE
LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised
agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

4

Ti0 e/ SES / o1 /’ti;i,.vL:C:\i;: u{

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence holder)
or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 14). If signing on behalf of
the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 15)

Posttown | | Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) l

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 21




LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 37(3)

Consent of individual to being specified as
premises supervisor

I [full name of prespective premises supervisor]
D i & Siiedeey

of [home address of prospective premises supervisor}

(‘2 T 4 @i o0 SV é?“)‘f,?!;fj /(:% AT
Spie-tmtCh
S e

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for

type of application] o pticed % A PEEAISES [ JCENSE

by

[name of applicant] 5/, (<p 77 NericS pird €D LTD (il 17rwie SremeeN )

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any] 5\/ oC /G 3 = fi

for

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]
CUF Ecclesrtd. FoAD
S Fere 1cH

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

name of applicant] </ (<o i NMSEEHIEE) LTD (104 ratle Srteoce)

concerning the supply of alcohol at

[name and address of premises to which application relates]
G~ eccies vl (e

g)\_g,/%e 1
Sl &7

Page 22



I also confirm that I am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details
of which I set out below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any} < '\g’C} TR rg -y £

Personal licence issuing authority

She €€ PR te S fj Cowsancnd

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Name (please print A g A P /

o 1S Jos[Roiq.

Page 23



Proposed Ground Floor Fire Strategy Plan -\ /

Proposed First Floor Fire Strategy Plan

@ SPACEPALD

Page 24



4

N,

QJ ~
s / e JNOY 8020ST

JNOAET JOO| 151 PaS00U0Ig JNOAET] pUNoIy pesodold

il
oA

iy

9Inoy adeosy

Uy uetoysy

- [ d sso163 plie sse0y

i

_NDH_DD_ [ —

BUIPHing oy} 1o 19jeW8 :H_Dﬁu

Buppng aup o Aiepunog e (a=rd) Buipjing ey g0 Avepunog anjg Ul Js1sweg

PRUIEYS PEoY eS0T 79



Vo Y sl o Yo J
4

676

4287

F———4071

-
5
772

2781 —

Page 26




moom._.
; _.w
o
)
S
¢S/
N O
=
3 [7
i L1 i I n o n 1@




Appendix B

Current Premises Licence

Page 28



Licensing Act 2003 msue No: 3

Premises Licence SY001197PR

| . ] Licensing Service
Sll@ff 1@1@1 Place Portfolio
City Cou

Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield

S9 3HD
Tel: 0114 2734264

ty Council

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act, hereby grant this
licence in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of and subject to the
conditions attached:

| POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Yummy Hut

647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT. Telephone 0114 2662466

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

: LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Sunday 11:00pm 1:00am
Monday 11:00pm 1:00am
Tuesday 11:00pm 1:00am
Wednesday 11:00pm 1:00am
Thursday 11:00pm 1:00am
Friday 11:00pm 2:30am
Saturday 11:00pm 2:30am

Printed on 14 May 2019 at 11:37 Ill""l"mﬂmmnmmlll"m "ll 170364/170364 Page 1 of 8



Licensing Act 2003 T

Premises Licence SY001197 PR

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Sunday 9:00am 1:00am

Monday 9:00am 1:00am
Tuesday 9:00am 1:00am
Wednesday 9:00am 1:00am
Thursday 9:00am 1:00am
Friday 9:00am 2:30am
Saturday 9:00am 2:30am

PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised on your planning
consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found to be in breach of either
your premises licence and / or your planning consent, it may result in legal action being taken against you.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

| NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Mark Henry Platts
643 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT.
mark acepadconstruction.co.uk

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRCITED OR PROHIBITED

Restricted |

Licence first effective date: 24 November, 2005

This Premises Licence shall be in force from: 17 July, 2018

Issue date of this licence: 12 January, 2019

Qe =

Steve Lonnia
Head of Licensing Services
On behalf of Sheffield City Council (Issuing Licensing Authority)

Pinted o 14 My 2019 2117 e 70564170364 Page 2ofs



Licensing Act 2003 Issue No: 3

Premises Licence SY001197 PR

Petes on 1 May 2019 3t 1137 D N 7036170364 Page 3 ofs



Licensing Act 2003 SRR

Premises Licence SY001197 PR

Annex 1A - Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory Condition 1 (Section 19 ss 2)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence
is suspended.

Mandatory Condition 2 (Section 19 ss 3)

Where a licence authorises the sale of aicohol then every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Condition 3 (Section 20)

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes the following conditions relating to
the admission of children to the exhibition:
(a) The admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with the
classification set by the film classification body (currently the BBFC).
(b) In a case where there is no classification given by the classification body (the BBFC) the admission of children to
the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation given by the Licensing
Authority.
2. In this section -

“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video
Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Mandatory Condition 4 (Section 21)

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to
carry out a security activity each such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Annex 1B - Mandatory Condition effective from 28" May 2014:

1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liguior Duties Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula-

P =D + (DxV)
where-
(i) P is the permitted price,
(i)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(ii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a

premises licence-
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate,
any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to
prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Prntd o 14y 2010 at 197 D M Toseun7a%4 Page 4of




Licensing Act 2003 ik

Premises Licence SY001197 PR

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first
day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place
before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Annex 1C - Mandatory Conditions effective from 15t October 2014:

1.-(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises-
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink aicohol sold or supplied on the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or
to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in @ manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

3.- (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is

adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of aicohol.
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at
the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person must ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures-

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers
on the premises; and
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Printed on 14 May 2019 at 11:37 ||I"|H|”IIHH*“HH |mu||||"|” I m 170364/170364 Page 50of 8




<

Licensing Act 2003 AR
Premises Licence SY001197PR

ANNEXES continued ...
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

2. To comply with the reasonable requirements of the fire officer, Building and Planning and Health and Safety from time
to time.

3. The premises is clearly lit and adequately ventilated.
4. A first aid box is kept on the premises and is regularly checked and replenished as appropriate.

5. Waste is disposed of responsibly and does not cause a nuisance or attract vermin.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority - 20t April 2010

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A colour CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police , will be fitted , maintained and in use at all times
whilst the premises are open. The CCTV images will be stored for 31 days and Police and Authorised Officers of the
Council will be given access to images for purposes of prevention and detection of crime and disorder. Members of the
management team will be trained in the use of the system. A copy of the specification dated January 2010 will be
available at all times for inspection by the Police and Authorised Officers.

2. The Violent Incident Protocol, as drafted by South Yorkshire Police, dated August 2009, shall be adopted as a
management practice at site.

Public Safety

3. The premises will have adequate safety and fire fighting equipment and such equipment will be maintained in good
operational order.

4. Staff will be trained on matters of safety, evacuation and use of emergency equipments required.
5. Spillages and breakages will be removed as soon as possible to reduce the risk to patrons and staff

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

6. Where appropriate, prominent clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public respect the
needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

7. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause nuisance to nearby private dwellings.

8. Prior to opening the premises for trading, and immediately following closure, the premises will cleanse the area to the
front of the premises of any waste or rubbish. Regular cleaning will take place at appropriate junctures throughout the
trading period.

9. Food wrappers shall be identifiable as “Yummy Hut* produce by means of an ink stamp or appropriate sticker.

10. Any Delivery service offered by the premises will cease at midnight daily in order to limit associated vehicle journeys
and traffic in the area.

11. The entrance to the premises to be self closing or fitted with a self closing mechanism.

Annex 4 - Plans

Yummy Hut
647 Ecclesall Road
Date: 07/10/05

Printed on 14 May 2019 at 11:37 ”Il"’m‘mmHHIMHﬂlmmm“ "" 170364/170364 Page 6 of 8




Licensing Act 2003 Issue No: 3

Premises Licence Summary SY001197 PR

LOCAL AUTHORITY
Licensing Service

Place Portfolio

Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield

S9 3HD
Tel: 0114 2734264

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act, hereby grant this licence in
accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of and subject to the conditions
attached:

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Yummy Hut

647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT. Telephone 0114 2662466

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- provision of late night refreshment

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

I. Late night refreshn;ent (Indoors)

Sunday 11:00pm 1:00am
Monday 11:00pm 1:00am
Tuesday 11:00pm 1:00am
Wednesday 11:00pm 1:00am
Thursday 11:00pm 1:00am
Friday 11:00pm 2:30am
Saturday 11:00pm 2:30am

Printed on 14 May 2019 at 11:37 ll""”l”mm'mmHﬂmlmlmm "" 170364/170364 Page 7 of 8



Licensing Act 2003 issue No: 3

Premises Licence Summary SY001197 PR

Sunday 9:00am 1:00am

Monday 9:00am 1:00am
Tuesday 9:00am 1:00am
Wednesday 9:00am 1:00am
Thursday 9:00am 1:00am
Friday 9:00am 2:30am
Saturday 9:00am 2:30am

PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised on your planning consent,
you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found to be in breach of either your
premises licence and / or your planning consent, it may result in legal action being taken against you.

| WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
]

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Mark Henry Platts
643 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT. )7831 357797

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

! STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Restricted

LICENCE DATES

Licence first effective date: 24 November, 2005

This premises licence shall be in force from 17 July, 2018

Issued date of this licence: 12 January, 2019
L?}bw'—f b

Steve Lonnia
Head of Licensing Services
On behalf of Sheffield City Council (Issuing licensing authority)

Printed on 14 May 2019 at 11:37 |lI"l’mmmmlmmlmmumm "ll 170364/170364 Page 8 of 8



Appendix C

Responsible Authority and Residential Objections

Page 37



Gough Jaxne (CEX)

From: Barrett Gareth

Sent; 21 June 2019 11:39

To: Gough Jayne (CEX)

Su bject: FW: 647 Ecclesall Rd Variation
FYlregarding Smiths

Gareth Barrett

< :licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer
Licensing | Business Strategy and Regulation |
Place Portfolio | Sheffield City Council |

Block C | Staniforth Road Depot |

Stariforth Road | Sheffield | S9 3HD

B 01142731264

B 07917517219

YD .gareth.barrert@sheffield.cov.uk

waaw sheffield. qov. ukllicensing

“‘ (N oy ol b pioa b A e pa L= | iy - el b
i” Ficase aont RINL IS e-Man uniess you ,“;:.1.’2‘,‘ reeq D

NEW

Pre-Application Advice & Consultancy Service
Do you need help with your application or just want it checking?
Then give us a call on 0114 273 4264

This new service starts on Monday 6" February 2017

From: Gibbons Sean (DEL)

Sent: 17 June 2019 08:46

To: Barrett Gareth

Subject: Re: 647 Ecclesall Rd Variation

Hi Gareth,
I’ve not received amended plan as yet,

Thanks
Sean

From: "Barrett Gareth" <Gareth.Barrett@sheffield gov.uk>
Date: Monday, 17 June 2019 at 08:27:37

To: "Gibbons Sean (DEL)" <Sean.Gibbons(@sheffield. gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 647 Ecclesall Rd Variation

Good Moming Sean

Have you received the revised plan showing the requested information? If 56, are you happy to
withdraw your objection as they have agreed to your condition.

Page 38



Gareth Barrett

D<:Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer
Licensing | Business Strategy and Regulation |
Place Portfolio | Sheffield City Council |

Block C | Staniforth Road Depot |

Staniforth Road | Sheffield | S9 3HD

B 01142731264

W 07927517319

: gareth.harvett@sheffield. gov.uk

wiww. sheffield.gov. ukilicensing

o

i;:% Please don't print this e-mail unless vou really need tol

NEW

Pre-Application Advice & Consuiltancy Service
Do you need help with your application or just want it checking?
Then give us a call on 0114 273 4264

This new service starts on Monday 6" February 2017

From: Cannister Ryan

Sent: 12 June 2019 13:52

To: Barrett Gareth

Subject: FW: 647 Ecclesall Rd Variation

From: Hollis Georgina (CEX) On Behalf Of licensingservice
Sent: 12 June 2019 13:51

To: Cannister Ryan

Cc: Rhodes-Evans Emma (CEX)

Subject: FW: 647 Ecclesall Rd Variation

From: Smiths S11 [mailto:hello@smithss11.co.uk]
Sent: 12 June 2019 12:48

To: Gibbons Sean (DEL); licensingservice

Cc: Cresswell Elaine

Subject: Re: 647 Ecclesall Rd Variation

Dear Sean,

Firstly thank you for your time yesterday.

| can confirm that we are happy to agree to the above condition.
We will send over the amended plans as soon as possible.

Best Regards,

Page 39



Ria

From: Gibbons Sean (DEL) <Sean.Gibbons@sheffield.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 June 2019 11:18

To:Smiths S11; licensingservice

Cc:Cresswell Elaine

Su bject: 647 Ecclesall Rd Variation

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing
Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

Dear Ria

| email further to the Variation submitted for 647 Ecclesall Rd, S11 8PT.

Unfortunately at this stage | feel that | have no option but to object to the granting of this licence
under the remit of Public Safety, due to the current proposed unsatisfactory layout.

Further to our meeting yesterday, we discussed a positive way forward, and | shall look forward to
receiving an amended plan to reflect the following agreed amendments;

1. Ground floor only to be licensed with red line around licensed area.

2. Increase in toilet facilities as per BS6465 table 10, as discussed.

3. Provision of an accessible toilet facility at ground floor.

4. Show capacity on the plan for inside areas(40 max as discussed).

5. For illustrative purposes, please show tables and chairs on the plan with respect o the capacity
discussed.

Furthermore, | propose that the following condition is attached with respect to public safety;

. “A Building Regulation Completion Certificate shall be submitted fo the responsible authority for
public safety within a reasonable time period after the premises has opened for business”.

| shall await the amended plan.
Could you also please confirm whether you are prepared to agree to the above condition?

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss further,
Kind Regards

Sean

Sean Gibbons BSc (Hons)
Enuvironmental Health Officer
Health & Safety Inspector
Environmental Regulation
Sheffield City Council

5" Floor North

Howden House

1 Union Street

Sheffield

S1 2SH

Tel: 0114273 4616
Fazr: 0114 278 6464
Email: sec w(@sheffie

WLt sRey

Disabled Access/Provision of facilities
The City Council encourages the provision of disabled access and facilities to licensed premises
within Sheffield and when a new application is being made or when substantial alterations are

Page 40



taking place, reasonable provision must be made under the Equality Act 2010 (Which repealed
the Disability Discrimination Act 1995) for people to access and use the building and its facilities.

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should
be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. if you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps
to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses
which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus
checks before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage
caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail

Page 41



YN o & L ."fr ' — , ) ,
L. Sraits | /e Vi by ﬁéu&) _é;g&__!;tc_d@ma. Road SIS
To Whea o held) brwin, > o
o L dnn the Silighasvg
LZ )//"\J_/ g’\{‘ul VO H.(j/' éﬁ'\,\.}'\,\{bl,\_‘,}'z .—} (‘)S( 79 Cﬂ_ /[Cx,t N
¢

ALV fJ’ECi!uC Abslie z’ R 7.)KL(_[L/(C’0,1-\= /“C'
i . J/
Cj\élﬂf} ' "'I\'L L/"bi L& ’)"t”‘" 3EA %‘ZCJZ’!\. AW /Yl/xf LA

ff, o G //),:u' OL(/((,L\_(‘ /’z[LL{rf‘(,/ 1 s J
CKJD LLl ft/(é\ s A kfrx[ o & L(; /\dl iu,&, i u.n./
/ a,zfm .JL,-tekffifu',) § (?t--\ \,f L éc“ Lhn 4/»‘ A Ce,'@i‘. ol
T’f\,.;/ﬁ A 3(, s r”/ﬂ -{-_’/"“‘v ,"1 ;,eu{l A L.04 /%,u o
ey o/ k\;&é’/- ,—M”&/ML 14A f)u,/ S L}-;,J, Fhiz -

p@f&,ﬁnw on Wl Roadl aud i faces

V{&/Nv@/ (.&Lb/ 5’ a5 owd AL INpolrindean AL'f’zw'
lonszs Delh o Shith aur on I 2005k

J q ’Z/{i/%&«éé EO’L(, Z //L(,(, LLA»/U!*» /Z\uf

f»Z\L /\LL]U& _;Z“’éff’w QF/LO(,L fi?l/aw..f/ pict Swf_ dm«ku

) f’fxi o Lu”\m/ws C-’_}/ /w\L f\,\_,fa.ﬂ\,uu_\_,} /m“,_[
/]\.{;_

{/VV\,
Z)_&/ IIZ\J&/ /\«.ﬁ%z }[,LL:L/)(L f\,LH/L,(/LL\,{_,,L,J

fu‘)ux KIMJE.:)’ Page42



S

=

(.‘Z, !;L (....flf{_..-L« £ /”\J, b f:'-:-\ VI V{ / ( \ _j_;.u[J‘ |
Hal i ofker thucis tine 5/ o Fted $4 7y
s Acengeel afier 130 7‘{ @ Hat
M. ,/5 (M,p,mux{ AIAA ’T”"Z’“ fp,jt e @%xﬂy
47 s Ao 7/7@%/ m/’” /C?’ f«wm_,@/mﬁ,w
rﬁb m Lbf,buh@’bv’{ “Aond o #bole Chodriibes

ﬂ” CC{,U/N’U{’J?. K_o/ﬁ’ A0 ( ”' k//w’/w&[{,

!‘J 7( Lt S i{L;ff*.. .H'-L//£/
/L«"7’11/ A [uu(t;({ C ,fs

Page 43



Sheffield

5% June 2019
Licensing Service
Block C
Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield S 9 3HD

Dear Sirs
Ref: Smiths {prev. Yummy Hut) 647 Ecclesall Road Sheffield S11 8PT

With reference to the above, we object to the proposed opening hours of Sunday to Thursday
11-30-01-00 hours. Friday to Saturday 11-30-02-30 hours.

Is the outside seating area going to be solely confined to the front of the premises in Ecclesall Road
or is there going to be an overspill in the small area to the rear of the property.

There is a bus stop outside these premises in Ecclesall Road.

On the other side of Ecclesall Road there is Woofindin Almshouses and there are some Senior
Citizens residing there.

The premises are on a main road and to the rear is Neill Road Sheffield. On the opposite side of Neill
Road there are private dwellings and by allowing the premises Smiths(prev. Yummy Hut) to open
until the hours proposed in the application it will have an adverse effect on residents quality of life
due to the noise created by patrons being allowed to drink outside.

We would also like to say that midnight is too late for delivery service to still be operated from these
premises.

We would also like to have it confirmed that provision has been made for the industrial bins
i.e. waste and bottle bins to be kept within the premises/property, as we DO NOT WANT THEM TO
BE ON THE PAVEMENT PERMANENTLY [N NEILL ROAD.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

With regard to the PUBLIC NUISANCE (NOISE) that could be experienced by residents by the
deliveries and collection of bottles and disposal of bottles/waste to the above premises we request
that the following conditions are attached to the premises.

Smith {prev. Yummy Hut) 647 Ecclesall Road Sheffield S11 8PT.

1a. There will be no movement,sorting or removal of waste bottles, material or other
articles nor movement of skips or bins outside the building between 22-00 and 8-30
hours on Monday to Saturday and 22-00 and 9-00 hours on Sundays and Bank Holidays.
No deliveries to the building to be carried out between these hours.

1h. There will no collection of glasses/bottle bins/skips and refuse bins/skips by

collection contractors between 22-00 and 08-30 hours on Monday to Saturday and
22.00 and 09.00 hours on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

Page 44



As residents we do not want to be disturbed at unsociable times hy deliveries and collections to the
above premises.

We make this request that the above mentioned conditions 1a and 1b are attached to the licence,
due to the fact that some licensed establishments in the VICINITY already have these conditions on
their license.

Yours faithfully

D A Thomas (Mrs) G Thomas (Miss)

Page 45



Business Strategy and Regulation SN |

Licensing Services | Block C | Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road | Sheffield | S9 3HD

Tel: 0114 2734264
Date: 10" June 2019

Ref: GB/VariationApplication/Smiths
Licensing Officer: Gareth Barrett
Contact Number: 0114 2734264

Mr and Mrs Thomas

Sheffield

Dear Mr and Mrs Thomas

Variations application: Smiths (Prev - Yummy House) 647 Ecclesall Road.
Sheffield, S11 8PT

| can confirm receipt of your objection letter dated 5" June 2019 in regards to the variation
application for the above premises.

Please see the enclosed a letter from the applicant in response to your objection letter.

If you are satisfied with their response and the agreed conditions you have requested, they
will be included within the Premises Licence under the operating schedule. However, | will
require written confirmation that you wish to withdraw your objections.

Should you not be satisfied with any points answered, please contact the applicant direct to
seek clarification and/or to see if an amicable solution can be sought.

If an agreement cannot be reached by both parties or | do not receive confirmation that you
wish to withdraw your representations, a hearing at the Licensing Sub-Committee, which is
made up of a panel of councillors, will be arranged. All interested parties will be invited to
attend where the Sub-Committee will determine the outcome of the application.

| trust that the above information is satisfactory but if you have any further questions or
queries, please do not hesitate to contact me direct.

Yours sincerely,

Gareth Barfétt
Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer

Page 46



S11 (South Yorkshire) Ltd
C/0 643 Ecclesall Road
S118PT

10/06/2019

T U P I S
Email: nallo@smithssil co.uk

0114 2685119

Dear Sirs,

| write in response to your letter to Sheffield City Council objecting to our license variation for 647
Ecclesall Road.

We are currently working with the Environmental Inspection Services divisions of the council to
make sure that our opening hours and proposed operations do not infringe on local residents. They
will be carrying out a visit this week to discuss and agree the operating hours and possible noise
levels and the restrictions and conditions that will need to be adhered to in order to ensure that
residents are not disturbed. It is our intention to work with them and their recommendations as it is
not our intention to create any nuisance for local residents. Additionally there are no plans to run
any delivery services from the premises and | feel it is also worth mentioning that we have no plans
to have Dls, live bands or loud music as a regular part of our business.

The plans for the front of the premises are in line with our current curtilage and don’t involve
extending the premises any further, we are mindful of any pavement obstruction and will be
monitoring this ourselves. We are in the design process in the back yard area and will be putting in
provision for any industrial bins needed to make sure they aren’t permanently on the pavement.

With regard to the requested conditions:

, i,\ la. There will be no movement, sorting or removal of waste bottles, material or other articles nor

movement of skips or bins outside the building between 22:00-8:30 hours on Monday-Saturday and
22:00-9:00 on Sundays and Bank Holidays. No deliveries to the building to be carried out between
these hours.

1b There will be no collection of glasses/bottle bins/skips and refuse bins/skips by collection
contractors between 22:00-8:30 on Monday-Saturday and 22:00 and 09:00 hours on Sundays and
Bank Holidays

We are happy to agree to this- as you say this is standard in the area.

if you wish to discuss any other aspect of the business with us please do get in touch, | have included
direct contact details above.

Yours Faithfully,

Ria Smedley

Director, S11 (South Yorkshire) Ltd

Page 47



=

13" June 2019

Gareth Barrett

Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer
Licensing Services

Block C

Staniforth Road Depot

Staniforth Road

Sheffield S9 3HD

Ref: GB/Variation Application/Smiths
Licensing Officer: Gareth Barrett

Dear Mr Barrett

Variations Application: Smiths (Prev- Yummy House) 647 Eccclesall Road
Sheffield S11 8PT

We are in receipt of your letter dated 10™ June 2019 referring to the above and enclosing letter from
the applicant Ria Smedley.

We note that the applicant has agreed to the conditions 1a and 1b regarding the movement and
collection of waste being included in the Premises Licence.
Also that provision will be made to ensure that the industrial bins will not be on the pavement.

Therefore, we withdraw our objections if the above conditions are adhered to.

However, there is still the question of the proposed opening hours, and we still object to the times
requested in the application. We await the Licensing Departments decision with interest.

Yours sincerely

D A Thomas (Mrs) G THOMAS (MISS)

Page 48



Business Strategy and Regulation

Licensing Services | Block C | Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road | Sheffield | S9 3HD

Tel: 0114 2734264
Date: 18" June 2019

Ref: GB/VariationApplication/Smiths
Licensing Officer: Gareth Barrett
Contact Number: 0114 2734264

Mrs Thomas and Miss Thomas

effield

Dear Mrs Thomas and Miss Thomas

Variations application: Smiths (Prev — Yummy House) 647 Ecclesall Road.,
Sheffield, $S11 8PT

| can confirm receipt of your letters both dated 13" June 2019 in regards to the variation
application for the above premises.

Please accept my apologies with addressing my previous correspondence to you
incorrectly, | have noted your comments and updated my records accordingly.

I can confirm that both agreed conditions (1a and 1b) will be placed within the operating
schedule for the above premises, should the variation be granted.

Mr Jonathan Round, Environmental Protection Officer placed a formal representation

against the Variation as he also had concerns over the proposed times of operation. | can

iogtjn’n that the following, restnictiqnil times have been agreed between Mr Round and the
pplicant Mrs Smedley;

Armendmeants to hours:

Late Night refreshment; Sunday-Thursday 23:00hrs-23:30hrs; Friday-Saturday 23:00-
0:30hours

Supply of Alconol: Sunday — Thursday 11:30-23:30hrs; Friday — Saturday 11:30-0:30hrs
Hours Premises open to public: Sunday - Thursday 07:30-23:00hrs; Friday-Saturday
07:30-0:30nrs

Conditions:

Mo drinks shall be allowed to be consumad in the outside areas after 21:00hrs;

Mo amplified sound or live music shall be playad within the building at above
background levals, nor shall loudspeakars be fixad externally nor diractad to broadeast

Page 49



Mr Round subsequently withdrew his representations on 18" June 2019.

Should you be satisfied with the above revised times of operation and the additional
conditions to address the potential noise issue(s), please respond back to this
correspondence to confirm that you wish to withdraw all of your objections.

Altematively, your representations will be addressed at the Licensing Sub-Committee
hﬁa.ring provisiorially booked on Tuesday 9" July 2019. All interested parties will be invited
to attend the hearing where a panel of Councillors will determine the outcome of the

Hpplicatign.

| trust that the above information is satisfactory but if you have any further questions or
queries, please do not hesitate to contact me direct.

Yours sincerely,

Gareth Barrétt
Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer

Page 50



Appendix D

Agreed Conditions



Cannister Ryan

From: Hollis Georgina (CEX) on behalf of licensingservice
Sent: 29 May 2019 15:16

To: Cannister Ryan

Cc: Barrett Gareth

Subject: FW: Variation to licence: Smith's, 647 Ecclesall Road
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: SHEFFIELD_licensing [mailto:Sheffield. Liquor-Licensing@southyorks. pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 29 May 2019 12:42

To: licensingservice

Subject: FW: Variation to licence: Smith's, 647 Ecclesall Road

Good Afternoon,

Please see the below agreed conditions following variation to the licence for Smiths FKA Yummy Hut, Ecclesall Road,
and the agreement to 2 15 minute drinking up period.

Pleas ensure these be added to the licence should the variation be granted.

Many thanks,

Regards

South Yorkshire Police Licensing Dept
Moss Way Police Station

Maoss Way

Sheffield

S20 XX,

Licensing Team

Tracey Klein 0114 2523948 internal 718948

Alicia Marsden 0114 2523111 internal 718 111
lan Armitage 0114 25235618 internal 718618
Cheryi Topham 0114 2523163 internal 718163
Daniel Barraclough 0114 2523556 internal 718555
John O’'Malley internal 714308

Website address - southyorks.police.uk

£ BT Tibe
Lwih
Please be advised that the content of emails may be submitted as evidence to a Licensing hearing should issues

arising not be resolved. The Local Council may post them as part of the process on their Website which has public
access.

From: Smiths S11 [mailto:hello@smithss11.co.uk]
Sent: 29 May 2019 12:24

Page 52



To: SHEFFIELD Licensing <Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Variation to licence: Smith's, 647 Ecclesall Road

Good Afternoon,
Thank you for sending this over- we are more than happy to adopt all of the practices as requested,
Best Regards,

Ria Smedley
Smiths

From: SHEFFIELD_Licensing <Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southvorks.onn.oolice. u’<>
Sent: 28 May 2019 10:42:19

To: Smiths S11

Subject: Variation to licence: Smith's, 647 Ecclesall Road

Good Morning,
Hope you are well.

We have received your application to vary the premise licence for Smith’s (FKA Yummy Hu), 647 Ecclesall Road. We
would require the following conditions adding to the licence, should it be granted:

. Jtis considered that for the nature of the operation do r upervisorg will not be required however, a risk
assessment will be undertaken should unusual evenis takes place and if they consider it appropriate will employ
the same.

* /Itis considered that for the nature of the operation plastic/polycarbonate drinking vessels will not be required
+ however, arisk assessrent will be undertaken should unusual events takes place and management deem it
necessary.

./ Zero tolerance policy in relation to diugs.

* | Drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers save for consumption in any exiernal ares

provided for that purpose -~ E£x {smy  on

=
PO
e

<~ Persons under the age of 18 years are not permitted after 19:00 hours unless accompanied by a responsible
/1 adult and attending a family type function or dining, but all persons under 18 years of age must be off the
premise by 22:00hrs unless attending a private, pre-booked function with a responsibie adult.

v Staff will receive training on matters concerning underage sales, drugs policies, and operzting procedures.
Records of such training will be kept and made available for inspection of the authorities.

-

L ]

/ Incident and refusal book maintainad, such records to be retained for at least 12 months and available for
inspection on reguast,

w

Page 5



We would be very grateful if you could respond and inform us that you are happy to adopt the above practices.

Many thanks,

South Yorkshire Police Licensing Dept
Moss Way Police Station

Moss Way

Sheffield

520 7K,

Licensing Teamn

Tracey Klein 0114 2523348 internal 718948

Alicia Marsden 0114 2523111 internal 715 111
fan Armitage 0114 2523618 internal 718618
Cheryl Topham 0114 2523163 internal 718163
Daniel Barraclough 0114 2523556 internal 718556
john O'Maliey internal 714308

Website address - southyorks.police. uk

Kl vol®

Please be advised that the content of emails may be subrnitted as evidence to a Licensing hearing shouidi issues
arising not be resolved. The Local Council may post them as part of the process on their Website which has public
access.

SYP Alerts offers information about local policing issues by text, email or voice message. Sign-up now at
www.sypalerts.co.uk #SignMeUp

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccioud.com

SYP Alerts offers information about local policing issues by text, email or voice message. Sign-up now at
www.synalerts.co.uk #SignMeUp

Page3 54



S

Gough Jayne (CEX) ~ KHONA
From: Barrett Gareth
Sent: 18 June 2019 16:00
To: Round Jonathan; Smiths S11
Cc: licensingservice
Subject: RE: VARIATION: S11 (SOUTH YORKSHIRE) LTD, 647 Ecclesall Rd
Hi Jon

amended U* es are clear to me, both the revised times and cenditions will be placed on

Kind Regards,

Gareth Barrett

:Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer

Licensing | Business Strategy and Regulation |

Place Portfolio | Sheffield City Council |

Block C | Staniforth Road Depot |

Staniforth Road | Sheffield | SO 3HD

V01142734264

®: 079173517319

Gl gareth barrei:@sheffield.gov.uk
www.sheffield gov.ulki/licensing

m Pleazse don't print this e-mall unless v

L]
L

icence si oUd‘ e variaiion be Granisd.

NEW

Pre-Application Advice & Consultancy Service

Do you need help with your application or just want it checking?
Then give us a call on 0114 273 4264

‘,‘ This new service starts on Monday 6" February 2017

From: Round Jonathan

Sent: 18 June 2019 15:22

To: Smiths S11

Cc: licensingservice; Barrett Gareth

Subject: RE: VARIATION: S11 (SOUTH YORKSHIRE) LTD, 647 Ecclesall Rd

Ria.

Thanks for your agresement.

Gareth,

C‘an you confirm that the below arrmr*:jr"em ot
ppear on the premises licence. On that basis p‘ea

mes make sense and the agreed conditions will

age

Se wi
55

thdraw

' my previous representation.



From: Smiths S11 [mailto:hello@smithss11.co.uk]

Sent: 18 June 2019 13:26

To: Round Jonathan

Cc: licensingservice; Barrett Gareth

Subject: Re: VARIATION: S11 (SOUTH YORKSHIRE) LTD, 647 Ecclesall Rd

Hi Jon,

Thanks you for your email and again for your time last week, | agree that it was very helpful.
With regards to the conditions that you request | can confirm that we are agreeable to all.
Best Regards,

Ria

From: Round Jonathan <Jonathan.Round @sheffield.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 June 2019 11:57

To: Smiths S11

Cc: licensingservice

Subject: RE: VARIATION: S11 (SOUTH YORKSHIRE) LTD, 647 Ecclesall Rd

Hello Ria

Thank you for your time during my visi last week, | think it was very productive.

with regards io the '*/ariafiorf of the i
amendiments o the hours and agree a few cond mow

To clariiy the outstanding iss
just need to confirrn a couple of

Proposed amendments to haurs:

Bex | - Late Night refreshment: Sunday-Thursday 23:00hrs-23:30hrs; Friday-Saturday 23:00-
8. 30hours
Box J — \upp[, of Aicohol. Sunday —~ Thursday 11:30-23:30hrs; Friday - Saturday 11:20-0G:30hrs

~

00hrs; Friday-Saturday

Box L- Hours Pre
07 30-0:30hss

§¢]

ises ocpen to pui:hc. Sunday - Thursday 07:30-2

Conditions:

No drinks shail be allowed to he consumed in the outside areas after 21:00hss;

No amplified sound o live music shall be played within the building at above background levels,
nor shall !oudspeak—‘» s be fixed externally nor directed to broadcast sound outside the building at
any time. The specification, location and mountings of any loudspeakers affixed internally to the
building wall be subject to written approval of the En\uro-..mental Protection Service.

Signs shall be erected in outside areas and adjacent 1o exits asking customers to respect the
neighbours and xsep noise levels down.

Page 56



If the above conditions/ restrictions are agreed, then | will be ab e t0 With
hen please reply and e

representation. If you would ke to amer i of the ab

lhere are a few issues 0":"¢:‘ia the scope of ih
”‘-*y‘ i be clarified w €
ise -"_:-f ihe autande ae'z:-ﬂ-.';: a

saciion

area off Niell Road. | think that curre "-fi\/ the premises shouid cease

would recommend th
agreeing for the pramises

an appilication Is made to n;Ha\' the &

- wwaw. sheffield.gov. uk/environmenialhealth

From: Smiths S11 [mailto:hello@smithss11.co.uk]

Sent: 06 June 2019 12:11

To: Round Jonathan

Cc: licensingservice; Cannister Ryan; Barrett Gareth

Subject: Re: VARIATION: S11 (SOUTH YORKSHIRE) LTD, 647 Ecclesall Rd

HiJon,

Thanks for that, | look forward to speaking to you next week.
Best Regards,

Ria

From: Round Jonathan <Jonathan.Round@sheffield.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 June 2019 11:08

To: Smiths S11

Cc: licensingservice; Cannister Ryan; Barrett Gareth

Subject: RE: VARIATION: S11 (SOUTH YORKSHIRE) LTD, 647 Ecclesall Rd

Hello Ria

s Elaine is on leave fill nexd we

1_1 b3

Page 57

draw my of

licence application that we
=0y relating to the terminal hour, the

th the front and rear yard. and also abouit the bis
t ads. g al 23. 30:\0

dISCLSS, an

'-”"/:O IS

t me ko

LRIV,

i s‘-"ora ge

10LTS 101 h those we are

e

licence fz::-e,:“..:re you intend o {rade to them.

s

A



From: Smiths S11 [mailto:hello@smithss11.co.uk]

Sent: 06 June 2019 11:54

To: Round Jonathan

Cc: licensingservice; Cannister Ryan; Barrett Gareth

Subject: Re: VARIATION: S11 (SOUTH YORKSHIRE) LTD, 647 Ecclesall Rd

HiJon,
Thanks for coming back to me.

I have been trying to get in touch with Elaine Cresswell from the Health and Safety team as she has
requested that we set up a meeting but haven't been able to get through, | expect that she is part of the
team that you mention is on leave this week. It would be good, as you say to combine the meetings.

Mark at Spacepad submitted a Pre Application enquiry on the block of buildings 643-647 Ecclesall Road
last year and is following the notes from this. He has also been in touch with Chris Heeley. You also
mentioned building control which has been consulted. Apologies that you were unable to reach Mark on
the office line -he can be reached on 07831351797 if you want to discuss further details.

You also raise the possibility of noise issues for local residents, of course we want to ensure that there is
no possibility of public nuisance from our restaurant and we are happy to work within the measures that
have been considered appropriate for other local businesses. We are also working with the Sharrowvale
Residents Association to make sure that the hours of the license are fitting for the local area. 1 feelitis
worth mentioning that we have no plans for loud music, DJs or bands.

| can be reached on 07934230133 if you want to discuss any aspects of the application prior to our
meeting.

Best Regards,

Ria

From: Round Jonathan <Jonathan.Round @sheffield.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 June 2019 10:00:50

To: Smiths S11

Cc: licensingservice; Cannister Ryan

Subject: RE: VARIATION: S11 (SOUTH YORKSHIRE} LTD, 647 Ecclesall Rd

M

Hello Ria

Page p8



§ ALY
o] iy
+

aplicatio ulry nttps:/iwww. sheffield. gov. uk/nome/planning-development

' N ST | | fpeny = i w G el = -
e AP N 'co : 0 MarkkE e :

£ - Snetfiield

$h R

From: Smiths S11 [mailto:hello@smithss11.co.uk]

Sent: 04 June 2019 13:06

To: Round Jonathan

Cc: licensingservice; Cannister Ryan

Subject: Re: VARIATION: S11 (SOUTH YORKSHIRE) LTD, 647 Ecclesall Rd

Dear Jonathan,

Thank you for your email outlining your concerns regarding our License Variation Application for S11
(South Yorkshire) Ltd.

We would certainly want to address the issues that you have raised and to rectify any concerns, and would
like to discuss the matter further as you suggest.

Best Regards,

Ria Smedley
$11 (South Yorkshire) Ltd

From: Round Jonathan <Jonathan.Round@sheffield.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 june 2019 10:34:44

To: Smiths S11

Cc: licensingservice

Subject: VARIATION: S11 (SOUTH YORKSHIRE) LTD, 647 Ecclesall Rd

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing
Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

Page 59



I have the foliowing representation to make with regards to Public Nuisance for the application to
vary the premises licence for the above premises.

The application is seeking to change the nature of the venue. The venue will be much larger and
changing from a ‘take away’ serving only late night refreshment on the ground floor into a bar/
café serving alcohol, with outdoor seating area, and accommodation on the first floor.

The premises are located in close proximity to residential accommodation, and may even share a
party wall at first floor level. | am therefore concerned that nearby residents could potentially be
affected by excessive noise disturbance from noise breaking out of the premises, noise
transferring through the party wall and noise from people outside the venue in the late evening.

| have checked the planning consent for the site and the last application | can find was a refusal to
increase the opening hours of the ground floor takeaway beyond 23:30hrs in 1998. There doesn'’t
appear to have been any application to vary this permission since, so | would question if the hours
that have been applied for and the use of the first floor would be acceptable if planning permission
was applied for.

| will have to object to the application as it currently stands. The hours they wish to operate to in
such close proximity to residential accommodation are unrealistic. The addition of upstairs
accommodation does not appear to have been the result of a material change of use (under
planning) and | wonder if building control have been consulted on the proposed change of use at
first floor.

In addition my colleagues in Health and Safety will have concerns about staff and customers
accessing the first floor and the amount and types of toilet facilities.

Issues which need to be addressed:

Planning consent needs to be applied for to change the use of the premises and incorporate the
first floor; building control might also need to be consulted;

The outside areas will need to close earlier than proposed at the latest 21:00hrs in keeping with
other premises along Ecclesall road, if not before, due to the proximity to residents on Niell Road,
and Ecclesall Road. A restriction on the amount of people in outside areas might also be
appropriate.

A noise survey of the site will need to be produced by a suitably qualified noise consultant prior to
the opening to ensure that noise breaking out and transferring into neighbouring properties is
properly assess and addressed.

Please reply to this email if you wish to discuss the matter further.
Regards,

Jon.

Jonathan Round
Environmental Health Officer

Sheffield City Council
Environmental Protection Service
5™ Floor (North)

Howden House

1 Union Street

Sheffield

Page 60



S12SH

Tel +44 (0)114 273 4658/ 07887 641 266
Fax +44 (0)114 273 6464

visit us at: www . sheffield gov.uk/environmentalhealih

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should
be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps
to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses
which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus
checks before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage
caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail
This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should
be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps
to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses
which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus
checks before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage
caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail
This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should
be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps
to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses
which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus
checks before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage
caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail
This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should
be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps
to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses
which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus
checks before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage
caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail

Page 61



. ._‘ (’/ﬁ’,];, { ¢ G ' ‘]' /’_
\".\ g % /. £ i g e AT 2l i el /{j"

\' : - - v W e [ ""r.‘; I,l':_,}: - /]?f L; {7 ,(/ «~/; /[":(;Q
Barrett Gareth % ¥ L
— ———— ==—=l =SS ———————— L - — —_——=———————————
From: Barrett Gareth
Sent: 07 June 2019 12:58
To: )
Cc: Cannister Ryan
Subject: Objection to Smiths (PREV-YUMMY HUT) 647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield.
Attachments: google screenshot Curtledge.JPG; google screenshot nearby premises.JPG;

objection and Plans.pdf

Good Afternoon Mr Bennett,
Thank you for your representation in regards to the variation application for the above premises.

In reference to your objection regarding the outside seating area, | have attached a plan (objection
and Plans.pdf) submitted with the application and can confirm that the area intended to be used
will be within the premises curtilage and therefore should not interfere with the adjacent bus stop. |
have attached a screenshot of the area, highlighted in red, that forms part of the curtilage and a
screenshot of a nearby premise that installed bollards within their curtilage.

Regarding your objection on where and how waste will be stored, | can confirm that the applicant
has offered the following condition

¥ Outside areas will be cleaned and cleared pricr to opening and after closing.’
This condition, should the variation be accepted, will be included within the conditions attached to
premises licence and will be enforceable should the condition be breached.

If you are satisfied that the above information answers your points raised within your objection,
please respond to this email to confirm that you wish to withdraw your representations.

Should you require further clarification or if you still wish to still object, are your happy with me
forwarding your contact details to liaise direct with the applicant(via telephone or email) to see if
an amicable solution can be sought in order to retract your objection?

Alternatively, your objection will be logged against the variation application and you will be invited
to attend a Licensing Sub-Committee hearing that is made up by a panel of Councillors to
determine the outcome of the application.

Kind Regards,

Gareth Barrett

B<:Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer
Licensing | Business Strategy and Regulation |
Place Portfolio | Sheffield City Council |

Block C | Staniforth Road Depot |

Staniforth Road | Sheffield | S9 3HD

B 01142734254

B 07917517319

Jﬁ : gareth.barrett@sheffield.gov.uk
www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensing

Page 62



Cannister Ryan N
———

From: Gough Jayne (CEX) on behalf of licensingservice

Sent: 03 June 2019 11:39

To: Cannister Ryan

Subject: FW: yummy hut

From: robert bennett [mailto {1 E_G_—— N ——

Sent: 02 June 2019 14:21
To: licensingservice
Subject: yummy hut

Re the proposed variation of the licence for Smiths - (Prev Yummy Hut) | cannot see how the
premises can accommodate an “outside” area without interfering with pedestrians and with people
eating at the bus stop. It is also unclear where and how waste will be stored. There is already a
serious problem with waste food around this area and | would oppose any proposal which did not
take that into account.

R R Bennett

Page 63



Barrett Gareth
I = - == -~ .= ————————————————,,.,.__—————————— - — - —————_}

From: robert bennett </ EEEG—_G_———

Sent: 10 June 2019 23:43

To: Barrett Gareth

Subject: Re: Objection to Smiths (PREV-YUMMY HUT) 647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield.
confirmed! A

bb

Page 64



Appendix E

Hearing Notices / Regulations / Procedures

Page 65



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Variation of a Premises Licence Application

S11 (South Yorkshire) Ltd

Sent via email; hello@smithss11.co.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 15" May 2019 received your
application in respect of the premises known as;

Smiths (fka Yummy Hut), 647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, $S11 8PT

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

1 Responsible Authority — Health Protection Service
2 Residential Objections

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on Tuesday gth July 2019 at 10:30am,; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, or
Licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk within five (5) working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 24" June 2019 Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensinaservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 66



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Variation of a Premises Licence Application

Sean Gibbons
Health Protection Service
Sheffield City Council

Sent via email: sean.aibbons@sheffield.gov.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 15" May 2019 received your
application in respect of the premises known as;

Smiths (fka Yummy Hut), 647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

1 Responsible Authority — Health Protection Service
2 Residential Objections

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on Tuesday 9" July 2019 at 10:30am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, or
Licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk within five (5) working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 24" June 2019 Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensinaservice@sheffield.aov.uk
Page 67




LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield
City Cpuncil
=

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Variation of a Premises Licence Application

Mrs D Thomas & Miss G Thomas

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 15" May 2019 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Smiths (fka Yummy Hut), 647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

1 Responsible Authority — Health Protection Service
2 Residential Objections

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on Tuesday 9" July 2019 at 10:30am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, or
Licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk within five (5) working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 24" June 2019 Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. |icensingservice@sheffield gov.uk

Page 68




LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Variation of a Premises Licence Application

Mrs Anita Bamford
Sharrow Vale Community Association

Sent via email: |

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 15" May 2019 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Smiths (fka Yummy Hut), 647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

1 Responsible Authority — Health Protection Service
2 Residential Objections

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on Tuesday 9™ July 2019 at 10:30am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD, or
Licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk within five (5) working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 24™ June 2019 Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 69



NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be

represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 70



LICENSING ACT 2003 s Smiths (fka Yummy Hut), 647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield,

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

We  S11 (South Yorkshire) Ltd
of Smiths (fka Yummy hut), 647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 24" June 2019 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ 1 lintend to attend the hearing at 10:30am on Tuesday 9" July 2019.

[ 1 [Idonotintend to attend the hearing

[ 1 Ilintend to be represented atthe hearingby: ...

[ 1 [Iconsiderthe hearing to be unnecessarybecause: ...........................................

[ 1 lrequestthat...................... . i, should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservicef@sheffield.aov.uk

Page 71



Regulation 8

(1)

(@)

@)

(4)

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

()

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 72



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

() The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(i) detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(g0  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

0) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Smiths (fka Yummy Hut), 647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT

